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PLEAS5 REPLY TO SANTA FE 

BY FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION; 983-6043 
Michael H. Feldewert, Esq. 
Campbell, Carr, Berge and Sheridan 
Post Office Box 2208 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2208 

Re: NMOCD Case No. 1244L; Application of LG&E Natural Pipeline, LLC 

Dear Mike: 

I acknowledge receipt of the subpoena duces tecum in the above matter. Although much of 
the documentation, identified in the subpoena is not relevant to the application, we plan on 
responding and producing materials at the time and place you have identified. 

Separately, the hearing on this application should not be "complicated and lengthy" as your 
letter suggests and the parties have been afforded ample time to prepare. Consequently, there are no 
grounds for contmuing the hearing in this matter. 

As always, should you wish to discuss, please do not hesitate to call. 

Very truly yours, 

MILLER, STRATVERT & TORGERSON, P. A. 

I Scott Hall 

cc: Tim Cashion 
Terri Watson 
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